
From: Mccrory, Daniel
To: Williamson, John
Subject: FW: Internal Consultation Letter - App ref SMD/2017/0431
Date: 18 August 2017 16:18:20
Attachments: E_514484.DOC

Hi John,

We wouldn't have an issues with this

Regards

Dan

__________________________
Dr. Daniel McCrory
Senior Pollution Officer
Regulatory Services
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council & High Peak Borough Council
Moorlands House
Stockwell Street
Leek
ST13 6HQ
Direct Dial: 01538 395400 Ext: 4413
Mobile:  07736380776

-----Original Message-----
From: EnvHealth (GCSX)
Sent: 05 July 2017 14:56
To: Colgan, Denis; Mccrory, Daniel
Subject: FW: Internal Consultation Letter - App ref SMD/2017/0431

__________________________
Dr. Daniel McCrory
Senior Pollution Officer
Regulatory Services
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council & High Peak Borough Council Moorlands House Stockwell Street
Leek
ST13 6HQ
Direct Dial: 01538 395400 Ext: 4413
Mobile:  07736380776

-----Original Message-----
From: Burnett, James
Sent: 05 July 2017 13:07
To: EnvHealth (GCSX)
Subject: Internal Consultation Letter - App ref SMD/2017/0431

Please find attached document

Do you really need to print out this Email? Be green - keep it on the screen.

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, privileged or
confidential material and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or

mailto:/O=HPBC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DMCCRORY
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Development Services

Planning Applications Section





My Ref: SMD/2017/0431	05/07/2017



From	Planning Support

	

To	SMDC Environmental Health

Environmental Health







CONSULTATION ON PLANNING APPLICATION 



		NEW APPLICATION No :

		SMD/2017/0431   



		APPLICANT'S NAME

		Mr Peter Bailey



		LOCATION

		35 John Street

Leek



		PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT

		Single storey rear extension







Could I please have your observations on the above application. The application details are now available on the Councils website.  Please click on the following link to search for the application:http://publicaccess.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk/portal/servlets/ApplicationSearchServlet



If you have any comments please reply by 21 days of the date of this memo or by emailing planning@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 



Please note a decision has not yet been made on this application, so if you need to contact the applicant please make sure they understand this. 



Kind regards







Planning Support

Customer Services





When calling please dial 0345 605 3013 and ask for Planning Support 
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